
March 8, 1960 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 7 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear MT. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of February 19, 1968, concerning 
the records of the Warren Commission. 

We are sending you copies of the records you requested in your 
letter which we have been able to locate. No copy of the Doyle 
film or of frames from it are in the' National Archives. 

A Secret Service report relating to a conversation of an 
organizer for the States' Rights or Vational States' Rights. Party . 

gs 	"buzzed" or tape-recorded by the Miami Police Department that 
involved a threat of the assassination of President Kennedy, which 
you requested orally, has not been found among the records of.the 
Commission. If you can give the Commission docUment number, Secret. 
Service control number, or the name of the organizer, we shall be 
pleased to'mnke a further search. We.should - alsobe glad to make 
numbered Commission documents and other records available to you ' 
in order that you can make a search for any records in which you' 
are interested. 

Sincerely yours, 

Robert H. Balmer.  
Archivist of the United 'States 
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